

I have 10+ years of experience as a developer. I've overseen the development of websites and apps for several enterprise clients including Keller Williams, Anthem and Bakkt. Please visit my portfolio website or LinkedIn for more information or to see examples.

Email: [resume@joeyfenny.com](mailto:resume@joeyfenny.com)

LinkedIn: [joeyfenny](https://www.linkedin.com/in/joeyfenny)

Portfolio: [dev.joeyfenny.com](https://dev.joeyfenny.com)

Phone: (Please schedule any calls)

Schedule: [My calendar](#)

## KEY SKILLS

---

### Front End

- HTML, CSS, CSS Preprocessors
- React.js, React Native, Next.js, Flutter
- JavaScript, TypeScript, jQuery, Dart
- GraphQL, Redux, AJAX, REST, XML
- Webpack, Storybook

### Back End

- Node.js, TypeScript, Python, PHP
- Express.js, GraphQL, Prismic, RabbitMQ
- Firebase, Serverless, AWS, Linux

### Testing

- TDD, Jest, Selenium, Puppeteer, Sentry

### Databases

- MongoDB, PostgreSQL, MySQL, DynamoDB

### DevOps

- Git, CircleCI,
- AWS, GCP, DigitalOcean, Heroku, Vercel
- Docker, Kubernetes

### Misc

- VSCode, Agile, Jira, Confluence, Kanban

### Design

- Figma, Photoshop, Invision

## WORK HISTORY

---

### Senior Software Engineer

06/2021–Present

Keller Williams

Location: Remote

- Touched all corners of a tech giant's stack and managed websites and mobile apps that are used by millions of people.
- Conducted weekly demos to showcase progress to shareholders and gather valuable feedback for continuous improvement.
- Led agile ceremonies for the development team.
- Proactively identified and addressed performance bottlenecks, optimizing database queries, implementing caching strategies, and utilizing efficient algorithms to improve the speed and responsiveness of the mobile app and website.
- Mentored junior engineers, fostering a collaborative and knowledge-sharing environment to improve overall team productivity and code quality.

### Lead Software Engineer

06/2019-06/2021

Ascendum

Location: Remote

- Led the development team on the creation of several websites and mobile applications for enterprise clients including Anthem, Bakkt and Cantaloupe.
- Presented weekly product demos to shareholders.

### Freelance Developer

08/2013-06/2019

Upwork

Location: Remote

- Led the development of cutting-edge websites and mobile apps for various high-profile clients.
- Collaborated closely with clients to understand their requirements and translated them into scalable and efficient solutions.

## EDUCATION

---

- I've completed several coding courses over the last decade. For example, I've completed multiple courses from <https://udacity.com> and <https://coursera.com>, some of which are college-level courses backed by reputable universities such as MIT, Princeton, and USC.